

| Members | Owes for dues | Owes for Licht Benahan | |
|---------------|------------------|---------------------------|--------|
| Mrs. J. Mack | 2.87 | 1.90 | 2.87 |
| S. Mack | 1.62 | 1.90 | 31 |
| | 1.93 | | 21 |
| | | | 3.29 |
| M. Petlock | Paid 31-300 | Paid | |
| S. Povich | Paid 45 25 | Paid | |
| M. Povich | Paid 45 2.00 | Paid | |
| M. S. Povich | Paid 45 25 | Paid | |
| H. Persky | Paid 31 1.00 | 1.90 | |
| J. Solovick | Paid 31 1.00 | Paid | |
| L. Small | Paid 31 1.15 | Paid | |
| S. Shamban | Paid 31 1.00 | Paid | |
| H. L. Savage | 1.41 | 1.90 | 11.58 |
| M. Weinblatt | Paid 31 | 1.90 | 121.66 |
| | 35.2 | | 350 |
| | | | 40.41 |
| | | | 165.57 |
| - Brunswick - | | | |

| | | | |
|-----------------|------|--------|-------|
| Mrs. L. Cibelon | Paid | Paid | 141 |
| J. Davis | 2.15 | 669 | 39.41 |
| P. Gold | Paid | 352 | 10.21 |
| H. Mack | Paid | 1021 | 24 |
| D. Rosen | Paid | 2.50 | 1.50 |
| M. Singer | 1.31 | 60 | 29.20 |
| S. Smith | 1.31 | 41 | 136 |
| | | 396.93 | 15 |
| | | 31 | 31 |
| | | 224 | 182 |
| | | 183 | 1.31 |
| | | 31 | 2.13 |
| | | 214 | |

| Members | Owes for dues | Owes for Licht Benchew |
|----------------|------------------------------|------------------------|
| Mrs. C. Arick | 1.00 - 31 - ²⁵ 36 | 1.90 |
| H. Aurenstam | Paid 31 | .70 |
| L. Abramson | 1.31 162 1.00 | 1.90 |
| C. Bloom | Paid 31 | Paid |
| H. Brown | 1.31 | 1.90 |
| M. Cohen | Paid | Paid |
| S. Dorfman | 2.98 | 1.90 |
| H. Fine | 1.41 1.72 | 1.90 |
| S. Green | Paid 31 1.00 | - |
| B. Gedinan | 2.98 | 1.90 |
| M. Goldstein | Paid 31 | Paid |
| S. Greenblatt | Paid 31 - ¹³⁶ 15 | Paid |
| S. Gordon | Paid 31 1.10 | Paid |
| J. Gordon | Paid 45 36 | Paid |
| A. Harris | 1.83 1.00 | 1.90 |
| H. A. Isaacson | 3.50 | 1.90 |
| M. Kurtz | Paid 31 | Paid |
| S. Levin | Paid 31 1.00 | Paid |
| A. Miller | Paid 31 15 | Paid |
| | <u>6.69</u> | <u>6.75</u> |
| | | <u>11.55</u> |
| | | <u>18.31</u> |

2.98
31
21
3.50

183
31
214
21
234
21
10
21
83

BY LAWS

Article I.

The name of this association shall be "The Hebrew Ladies'

Article II.

Object: To promote the interests of the Beth Israel Synagogue Bath, Maine, and to further the spiritual life in the community.

Article III.

Membership: By joining the association, all members automatically become active.

Article IV.

Officers & their Election: The officers of this Society shall be president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer, and four trustees.

All officers shall be chosen by a nominating committee, and the president in May of each year, and elected for the following term of one year.

A vacancy occurring during the year shall be filled by appointment of the president.

The duties of the officers shall be such as are implied by their respective titles.

Article V.

Meetings: The meetings during the months from October through March shall be held every other Sunday evening at a member's house. In the months of July, August and September, meetings shall be held at the synagogue the first Tuesday of each month.

Special meetings may be called at any time at the discretion of the president. *or trustees*

Seven members shall constitute a quorum at any regular, special or the annual meeting.

Article VI.

Amendments: Amendments may be adopted at any meeting by a vote of all members present.

Article VII.

Dues: The dues shall be ten cents per week, *\$6 per year paid as 1* with seven cents each meeting for cards and special fund.

~~All money in the treasury shall be spent on synagogue.~~

Article VIII.

Standing Committees: There shall be three standing committees, namely, Kitchen, Flower, Visiting.

BY LAWS

Article I.

The name of this association shall be "The Hebrew Ladies'

Article II.

Object: To promote the interests of the Beth Israel Synagogue, Bath, Maine, and to further the spiritual life in the community.

Article III.

Membership: By joining the association, all members automatically become active.

Article IV.

Officers & their Election: The officers of this Society shall be president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer, and four trustees.

All officers shall be chosen by a nominating committee, and the president in May of each year, and elected for the following term of one year.

A vacancy occurring during the year shall be filled by appointment of the president.

The duties of the officers shall be such as are implied by their respective titles.

Article V.

Meetings: The meetings during the months from October through March shall be held every other Sunday evening at a member's house. In the months of July, August and September, meetings shall be held on the first Tuesday of each month.

Special meetings may be called at any time at the discretion of the president or trustees.

Seven members shall constitute a quorum at any regular, special, or the annual meeting.

Article VI.

Amendments: Amendments may be adopted at any meeting by a vote of all members present.

Article VII.

Dues: The dues shall be ^{\$6 per year} ten cents per week ^{Pay as desired} ~~each meeting for funds and special fund.~~

Article VIII.

Standing Committees: There shall be three standing committees, namely, Kitchen, Flower, Visiting.